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Oregon House of Representatives 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Tim Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House   

 

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House   

 

RE: Speaker Appointments 

 

DATE: January 16, 2023 

 

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, I am making the following changes: 

 

 House Committee on Agriculture, Land Use, Natural Resources, and Water  

Discharge Representative David Brock Smith 

Appoint HD 1 Designee  

 

House Committee on Business and Labor  

Discharge Representative Brian Stout 

 

House Committee on Climate, Energy, and Environment   

  Discharge Representative David Brock Smith 

  Appoint Representative Bobby Levy, Vice Chair  

Appoint HD 1 Designee  

 

House Committee on Economic Development and Small Business 

Discharge Representative Brian Stout 

 

House Committee on Housing and Homelessness 

  Discharge Representative David Brock Smith 

Appoint HD 1 Designee  

 

Joint Committee on Ways and Means 

  Discharge Representative David Brock Smith 

  Appoint Representative Rick Lewis 

 

Joint Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Natural Resources 

Discharge Representative David Brock Smith 

Appoint HD 1 Designee  

 

 


